

# Kristine Stage Mikkelsen

## Lawyer, Director



---

Location	Aarhus
Phone	+45 33 34 02 07
Mobile	+45 24 86 00 47
Email	kristine.stage@dk.dlapiper.com

---

Kristine Stage Mikkelsen provides advice on all aspects of procurement law to public authorities, bodies governed by public law and private enterprises.

Kristine is extensively experienced in advising public authorities and bodies governed by public law on preparing and conducting EU procurement procedures as well as calls for tenders under Danish special rules. Kristine advises on all issues in the process, ranging from initial strategic considerations and the drafting of tender documents to the conduct of the actual tender proceedings as well as the conduct of proceedings before the Danish Complaints Board for Public Procurement or the courts.

Kristine also acts for private enterprises in connection with their participation in EU procurement proceedings. Her advisory services span the preparation of applications for pre-qualification, the preparation of tenders and considerations regarding any complaints, etc.

Furthermore, Kristine conducts complaints proceedings before the Danish Complaints Board for Public Procurement, acting for both contracting entities and suppliers.

Kristine is particularly experienced in tender proceedings concerning large-scale and complex infrastructure projects within the utilities sector and large construction projects.

In addition to procurement law, Kristine advises on other public-law disciplines, such as issues of administrative and municipal law as well as access to documents.

# Qualifications

---

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2021
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	2016
Memberships	Dansk Forening for Udbudsret (the Danish association for procurement law)	

---

# Experience

---

Career highlights	Director, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024
	Senior Associate, Kromann Reumert, 2023-2024
	Associate, Kromann Reumert, 2021-2023
	Assistant Associate, Kromann Reumert, 2017-2021
Other positions	Lecturer at JUC (a Danish legal education centre), since 2023

---

# Services

---



Public procurement



Public Sector



Municipal and Administrative Law



Public Private Partnerships



Energy and Utilities



Energy and Infrastructure



Real Estate